

April 29, 1931

Judge of the Probate Court,
Avoca, Iowa.

Dear Sir:

The will of Dr. A. S. Gowdy was filed for probate yesterday, April 28th, and I understand that the first clause in said will was to provide for the expenses of funeral.

I attended the funeral of my uncle at Henderson and gave my check to Mr. A. C. Siverson, Funeral Director of Carson, Iowa, for \$463.50. The funeral was held in the church at Henderson and I paid \$10 to the pastor for the use of the church and for the singers and gave \$10 to the officiating clergyman who conducted the services, making the actual cost of the funeral \$483.50. Of course this amount does not in anyway include my personal expenses which I am glad to assume.

If it is necessary to secure receipted bills, please advise me and I can do so. I think my sister, Miss Etoile B. Simons, has the receipt from Mr. Siverson but no receipt was requested from the ministers.

Respectfully yours,

WCS:GM